
From: Joseph R
To: Irizarry, Lisa
Subject: [EXTERNAL]: Re: FW: LDLVAR-2024-25 Foley Variance
Date: Monday, July 15, 2024 12:16:52 PM

OK BY ME 
JOSEPH RYZAK
218 LAKE TROUT CT OR 
50989 HIGHWAY 27 LOT 218

DAVENPORT FL 34897

On Mon, Jul 15, 2024 at 11:53 AM Irizarry, Lisa <LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net> wrote:

See email below

 

Lisa Irizarry

Development Coordinator II

Polk County Board of County Commissioners

Office of Planning & Development | Land Development Division

330 West Church Street

Bartow, FL 33830

863-534-7652

LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net

 

"Individual commitment to a group effort, that is what makes a team work, a company work,
a society work, a civilization work." - Vince Lombardi

 

From: Irizarry, Lisa 
Sent: Monday, July 15, 2024 11:42 AM

mailto:joseph.ryzak@gmail.com
mailto:LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net
mailto:LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net
mailto:LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net


To: joseph.ryzak@mgc.com
Subject: LDLVAR-2024-25 Foley Variance

 

Good day,

 

Per our phone conversation, I have attached the documents submitted for the Foley
Variance.  I have also included staff’s case overview for this case.  Should you need more
information on this case you can contact the Planner assigned to this case Aleya Inglima at
863-534-6764.  If you have any objection or support, you can email me and I will attach it as
part of the record for the hearing.

 

Kind Regards,

 

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

 

mailto:joseph.ryzak@mgc.com
mailto:LisaIrizarry@polk-county.net

